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REQUEST FOR BIDS FOR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF BEVERAGE AND SNACK VENDING MACHINES AT 
VARIOUS DEPARTMENT FACILITIES IN THE FIVE BOROUGHS 
 
Solicitation Number: 84110MBAD537 
 
ADDENDUM ONE: 
August 2, 2010 
 
Responses to Questions at Pre-Bid Conference held on July 27, 2010 
 

1. Will the Licensee be responsible for the cost of repairs to outlets and power supplies? 
Answer: The Licensee shall be responsible for the costs of any repairs undertaken by 

the Department to the extent that Licensee is responsible for the damages to 
the Department’s property or equipment, reasonable wear and tear excepted.   

 
2. If the Licensee needs additional power, who would pay the cost of upgrading the power 

supply? 
Answer: The Licensee would be responsible for those costs, per Section 9 of the RFB 

and Exhibit A. License, Article 13(A). 
 

3. Are there additional vending machine locations available? 
Answer:  All current locations are listed in the RFB, Exhibit B.  Bids should be based on 

those locations.  The Department may request additional locations in the 
future, as described in Section 7 of the RFB and Article 5 of the License. 

 
4. The RFB lists the work populations at the available sites.  Are there any current plans to 

downsize these facilities? 
Answer:  The Department has no current plans to downsize any of the facilities listed.   

 
5. Are past sales data available? Can sales data be requested from the current 

concessionaire? 
Answer:  The Department does not have this information.   

 
6. Will children have access to the vending machines? 

Answer: According to the RFB, Section 12.F, “None of the locations …are regularly 
used by children.” 

 
All terms and conditions of the RFP are unchanged and remain in full force and effect.  Bidders 
are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum as a condition for consideration of their 
bid.  
 


